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2-1-1 and Information  Address Phone # Website 
2-1-1 Infolink 215 S Walnut  Wooster 2-1-1 

800-247-9473 
216-776-6191 

Email: 211Infolink@uwayneholmes.org/ 
http://www.211cleveland.org/ 

First Call for Help POB 548 Wooster  44691 330-263-6363 http://www.211wayneholmes.org/ 
 
Reentry Contacts Address Phone # Website 
Akron Region  
Adult Parole Authority 

161 S. High St. Suite 104, 
Akron, 44308 

330-451-7988  
330-353-6028  

http://www.reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/pag
es/apa_coordinators/northeast/apa_nort
heast.html 

APA Reentry Coordinator 
Name 

161 S. High St. Suite 104, 
Akron, 44308 

330-451-7988 (w) 
330-353-6028 (n) 

http://www.reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/pag
es/localcoalitions.shtml  

APA Justice Reinvestment Officer 
Name: Thomas Warmouth 

Youngstown District APA Office  
242 West Federal St, Ste 402 
Youngstown,  44503 

330-623-7027 http://www.reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/pag
es/localcoalitions.shtml 

Ohio Ex-Offender Reentry 
Coalition   

2587 Back Orrville Rd., 
Wooster, 44691 

330-264-9597 http://www.reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/ 
 

 
Social Security Address Phone # Website 
Social Security Administration 2345 Gateway Dr. Ste B., 

Wooster, 44691 
330-264-0771 
800-772-1213 
TTY: 800-325-0778 

www.socialsecurity.gov 
http://www.ssa.gov 

Social Security Office Locator   https://secure.ssa.gov/ICON/ic001.do#off
iceResults  

 
Birth Certificate Address Phone # Website 
Wayne County Health Department  203 S Walnut St, Wooster, 

44691 
330-264-9590 http://www.Wayne-Health.org 

Email: wayncohd@odh.ohio.gov 
Ohio Department of Health 
(births in any county in Ohio) 

Walk-in/225 Neilston Street 
Mail-in/PO Box 15098, 
Columbus OH  43215 

614-466-2531 http://www.odh.ohio.gov/vitalstatistics/vit
alstats.aspx  

Vitalchek  
(births in any US state/territory) 

Order birth certificate online 
Additional fees apply. 

1-877-828-3101 http://www.vitalchek.com 

National Center                                 
for Health Statistics 

Search the national database: 
Where to write for Vital Records 

http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/howto/w2w/w2welcom.htm 
 

 
Food Pantries Address Phone # Website 
Akron-Canton Regional Foodbank 350 Opportunity Pkwy, Akron 

44307 
330-535-6900 http://www.akroncantonfoodbank.org/ 
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Bureau of Motor Vehicles Address Phone # Website 
*Call or search the website for other locations not listed here.  (Use this notation if there are many locations) 
Ohio Bureau of Motor Vehicles P.O. Box 16520 Columbus, OH. 

43216-6520 
614-752-7500 
800-589-8247 

www.bmv.ohio.gov 
 

BMV Driver Exam Station 340 S. Market, Wooster  44691 330-264-7342 http://www.bmv.ohio.gov/85.stm  
BMV online services n/a n/a http://www.bmv.ohio.gov/   
Canton Regional Service Ctr 
reinstatement 

306 2nd St SE Canton 44702 330-471-1108 http://www.ohio.gov 

Deputy Registrar 200 Vanover St Suite 3, 
Wooster 44691 

330-287-5640 http://www.ohio.gov/85.stm 

Deputy Registrar 1430 W. High St., Suite 3, 
Orrville 44667 

330-682-0440 http://www.ohio.gov 

Driver Exam 340 S Market, Wooster 44691 330-264-7342 http://www.ohio.gov/85.stm 
 
Public Benefits Address Phone # Website 
The Ohio Benefit Bank 
 

Call for locations statewide 614-221-4336 
1-800-648-1176 

http://www.ohiobenefits.org/ 
 

Job and Family Services 356 W North St., Wooster 
44691 

330-287-5800 http://www.carestar.com/ohio/services_s
upportbycounty/wayne.asp 

Women, Infants and Children 
(WIC) 

Call the Help Me Grow helpline 
for locations 

1-800-755-GROW 
(4769) 

http://www.odh.ohio.gov/en/odhprograms
/ns/wicn/wic1.aspx 

Children Services 2534 Burbank Rd., Wooster 
44691 

330-345-5340 http://www.wayneohio.org/jobandfamily/i
ndex.php 

Child Support Enforcement 
Agency 

356 W North St., Wooster 
44691 

330-287-5600 http://www.carestar.com/ohio/services_s
upportbycounty/wayne.asp 

Cuyahoga Community College 
(Apprenticeship Preparation-
Manufacturing Skills Building) 

2415 Woodland Ave, Cleveland 
44115 

216-987-3053  
800-954-8742  

http://www.trainingourworkforce.com 

Ohio Dept of Job and Family Services 
(Information on Apprentice Programs) 

30 E Broad St, 32nd Flr, 
Columbus 43215 

614-644-4692 http://www.ohio.gov/apprenticeship 
 

 
Emergency Shelter Address Phone # Website 
Domestic Violence Every Woman’s House 800-686-1122  
People-to-People Ministries (Men 
& Women 

454 E. Bowman St., Wooster 
44691 

330-262-1662 http://www.woosterchurch.com/index.php
?option=com_content&task=view&id=50
&itemid=97 

Salvation Army (Men & Women) 437 S Market St., Wooster 
44691 

330-264-4704 Email: 
mary.west@use.salvationarmy.org 

United Way of Wooster (Men & 
Women) 

215 S Walnut., Wooster 44691 330-264-5576 http://www.uwwayneholmes.org 
 

 
Homeless Outreach/Advocacy Address Phone # Website 
    
 
Clothing Address Phone # Website 
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Housing Assistance Address Phone # Website 
Save the Dream Ohio  888-404-4674 www.savethedreamohio.gov 
Housing rights:  Coalition on 
Homeless and Housing in Ohio 

175 South 3rd St., Ste. 250 
Columbus, OH 43215 

614-280-1984  

Ohio Housing Locator   http://www.ohiohousinglocator.org 
Wayne Metropolitan Housing 
Authority Offices 

345 N Market St., Wooster 
44691 

330-264-2727 Email: spopp@waynemha.otg 
 

Liberty Center Connections 104 Spink St, Wooster 44691 330-264-8498 http://www.intherooms.com/Rehabs/OH/
Wooster/Liberty_Center_Connections_P
athway_8847.php 

 
Healthcare  (Free or low-cost) Address Phone # Website 
Centers for Medicare and 
Medicaid Services 

(Offers information to those who 
are already on Medicaid) 

800-MEDICARE 
800-633-4227 

www.medicare.gov 

Ohio Senior Health Insurance 
Information Program (OSHIIP) 

(For information about health 
insurance options.)  

800-686-1578 www.insurance.ohio.gov 

Social Security Administration 
(To apply/enroll for Medicare) 

 800-772-1213 www.socialsecurity.gov 

Partnership for Prescription 
Assistance   

 1-888-477-2669 https://www.pparx.org  

Ohio’s Best RX n/a 866-923-7879 http://www.ohiobestrx.org/  
Dental OPTIONS 
 

n/a 614-233-6388  
888-765-6789 

http://www.odh.ohio.gov/odhprograms/ohs
/oral/safetynet/options.aspx 

Prevent Blindness Ohio  
Vision Care Outreach Program 

n/a 614-464-2020 http://ohio.preventblindness.org/ 

UHCAN Ohio’s Health Care 
Helpline   

n/a 614-456-0060  
X 233 

www.UHCANOhio.org 
 

ODH/Bureau of Oral Health 
Services-Safety Net Dental Care 

246 N High St, Columbus 
43215 

614-466-4180 Email: BOHS@odh.ohio.gov 
http://www.odh.ihio.gov/odhPrograms/ohs
/oral/oral1.aspx 

Primary Dental Clinic 
Viola Startzman Free Clinic 

1874 Cleveland Rd., Wooster 
44691 

330-262-2500 http://startzmanfreeclinic.org/  

Wayne County Health Department 203 S Walnut St, Wooster, 
44691 

330-264-9590 http://www.Wayne-Health.org 
Email: waynecohd@odh.ohio.gov 

Wayne County Care Center 876 S Geyers Chapel Rd. 
Wooster 44691 

330-262-1786  

Viola Startzman Clinic 
(Outpatient Medical Clinic) 

1874 Cleveland Rd, Wooster 
44691 General Inquiries 
 Prescription Refills at 

 
330-262-2500  
ext. 114  

http://www.www.startzmanfreeclinic.org 
info@startzmanfreeclinic.org 
 

Samaritan Regional Health System 
(Community Clinic/Diabetes 
Instruction/Health Screenings) 

546 N Union St, Loudonville 
44842 

419-994-4121  http://www.samaritanhospital.org/places/k
shc 

 
Victim Services/                        
                Domestic Violence 

Address Phone # Website 

ODRC Office of Victim Services 
 

770 West Broad Street 
Columbus, Ohio  43222 

Phone www.drc.ohio.gov 
 

Domestic Violence Every Woman’s House 800-686-1122  
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Substance Abuse Address Phone # Website 
Adult Parole Authority 
Chemical Dependency Specialist 

  www.drc.ohio.gov  

Beacon House – Steps at Liberty 
Center 

732 Spink St Wooster 44691 330-264-8498 http://www.libertycenterconnections.org/  

Your Human Resource Center 2587 Back Orrville Rd, Orrville 
44691 

330-264-2527 http://www.yhrc.org/ 

Pathway House – Steps at Liberty 
Center 

245 Beall Ave Wooster 44691 330-262-6903 http://www.libertycenterconnections.org/ 
 

 
Mental Health/Counseling Address Phone # Website 
Adult Parole Authority 
Psychologist 

770 W. Broad St. 
Columbus, OH 43222 

614-752-1235 www.drc.ohio.gov 

http://mha.ohio.gov/Default.aspx?tabid=666 
Your Human Resource Center 2587 Back Orrville Rd Wooster, 

44691 
330-264-2527  

US Dept of Veterans Affairs 
(Outpatient Health Care facilities-
Veterans) 

55 W Waterloo Rd, Akron 
44319 

330-724-7715 
Voice 

http://www.va.gov 

 
Education Address Phone # Website 
Ohio Literacy Network    
Federal Student Aid Information 
Center 

 800-433-3243 www.federalstudentaid.edu.gov 

Ohio Department of Education 
(Locate GED preparation help, 
GED transcript information)  

25 S Front Street,  
Columbus, OH  43215 

(614) 466-1577 http://www.ode.state.oh.us/ 
Email: GED@odr.state.oh.us 
 

Ashland County Extension Office 1763 St, Rte. 60 Ashland 44805 419-281-8242, 
Fax: 419-281-7431 

http://www.extension.osu.edu/about-osu-
extension 
 

Ohio Department of Education 
GED Office 

25 South Front St. 
Columbus, OH 43215 

877-644-6338 
 

http://www.education.ohio.gov 

Ohio Central School System 
 

1580 State Route 56, London, 
43140 

740-845-3240 http://www.drc.ohio.gov/OCSS/OCSS_h
ome.htm  

Bureau of Vocational 
Rehabilitation 

816 30th St. NW, Canton, 44709 330-438-0500 http://www.ood.ohio.gov/Core-
Services/BVR/Regional-Offices#Canton  

College of Wooster Bever St 800-877-9905 http://www.wooster.edu 
OSU Agricultural Technical Inst. 1328 Dover Rd 800-647-8283 http://www.ati.osu.edu/ 
Orrville City Schools 815 N. Ella St, Orrville 44667 330-682-4817 http://www.orrville.k12.oh.us/ 
University of Akron/Wayne College 10470 Smucker Rd, Orrville 

44667 
800-221-8308 http://www.wayne.uakron.edu/ 

 
Cuyahoga Community College 
(Apprenticeship Preparation-
Manufacturing Skills Building) 

2415 Woodland Ave, Cleveland 
44115 

216987-3053 Voice 
800-954-8742 Toll 
Free 

http://www.trainingourworkforce.com 

Ohio Dept of Job and Family Services 
(Information on Apprentice Programs) 

30 E Broad St, 32nd Flr, 
Columbus 43215 

614-644-4692 http://www.ohio.gov/apprenticeship 
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Financial Counseling/ 
             Money Management 

Address Phone # Website 

*Call 1-800-355-2227 to schedule a face-to-face or phone interview with a certified financial counselor, or complete an application for 
services on-line at  http://www.apprisen.com/get-started. 
*Apprisen (Consumer Credit 
Counseling Services) 

Address Phone 
 

http://www.apprisen.com/ 
 

 
Business Address Phone # Website 
The Ohio Small Business 
Development Center 

Address Phone Website 

Small Business Administration Address Phone Website 
 
Employment Assistance Address Phone # Website 
Federal Bonding Information  n/a 614-728-1534 http://www.drc.ohio.gov/web/joboffen.htm  
Work Opportunity Tax Credit Info n/a 614-644-0966 http://www.jfs.ohio.gov/wotc 
Bureau of Vocational 
Rehabilitation  

Address Phone  

USAJOBS – The Federal 
Government’s Official Jobs Site 

  http://www.usajobs.gov/ 

OhioMeansJobs   https://jobseeker.ohiomeansjobs.monster.com/ 
One Stop Shop (Employment & 
Training Correction) 

358 W North St. Wooster, 
44691 

330-264-5060 http://www.everybodyworks.org/wayne 
 

Ohio Means Jobs 358 W North St., Wooster, 
44691 

330-264-5060 http://www.jfs.ohio.gov/County/cntypro/pdf/Wa
yne.pdf 

Federal Bonding Program BQCP 1580 St. Rt. 54, London, 
43140 

740-845-3240 http://www.drc.ohio.gov/web/OJL_bonding.htm  

Job and Family Services POB 76, 356 W North St., 
Wooster, 44691 

330-287-5800 www.wayneohio.org/agencies.php 

Wayne County Veterans Services POB 76, 356 W North St., 
Wooster, 44691 

330-345-6638 
800-335-6638 

http://www.waynecountyveterans.org/  

Cuyahoga Community College 
(Apprenticeship Preparation-
Manufacturing Skills Building) 

2415 Woodland Ave, 
Cleveland 44115 

216987-3053  
800-954-8742 

http://www.trainingourworkforce.com 

Ohio Dept of Job and Family Services 
(Information on Apprentice Programs) 

30 E Broad St, 32nd Fl., 
Columbus 43215 

614-644-4692 http://www.ohio.gov/apprenticeship 
 

 
Transportation Address Phone # Website 
Greyhound Bus 127 Henry St, Wooster 44691 330-262-0341 http://www.greyhound.com  

http://www.greyhound.com/home/TicketC
entral/en/locations.asp?state=oh 

 
Sex Offender Services Address Phone # Website 
Adult Parole Authority 
Sex Offender Specialist 

Address Phone www.drc.ohio.gov 
 

Wayne County Sex Offender 
Registry 

201 W. North St., Wooster 
44691 

330-287-5775 wcso@wcjustice-center.org  
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Families and Children Address Phone # Website 
Children Services 2534 Burbank Rd., Wooster 

44691 
330-345-5340 www.waynecsb.org  

Wayne County Child Support  
Enforcement Agency 

428 W. Liberty St., Ste. 11, 
Wooster, 44691-0217 

330-287-5600 
800-216-6636 

www.wayneohio.org/csea  

 
Older Adults Address Phone # Website 
County Office on Aging 
and/or Area Agency on Aging 

280 East Broad Street ,  
Room 300, 43215 

(614) 462-6200 http://www.officeonaging.org/default.asp  

Area Agency on Aging 10b Inc. 1550 Corporate Woods Pkwy, 
#100 Uniontown 44685 

800-421-7277 http://www.services$aging.org  

Wayne County Care Center 876 S Geyers Chapel Rd. 
Wooster 44691 

 http://www.wayneohio.org/agencies-
departments/county-care-center-
icf/wayne-county-care-center  

 
Veterans Address Phone # Website 
Wayne County  
Veterans Services Commission 

356 W. North St., Lower level, 
Wooster  44691 

330-345-6636 http://waynecountyveterans.org/  

US Dept of Veterans Affairs 
(Outpatient Health Care facilities-
Veterans) 

55 W Waterloo Rd, Akron 
44319 

330-724-7715  http://www.cleveland.va.gov/locations/Ak
ron.asp  

On-line application for VA Health 
Benefits  Eligibility Center 

2957 Clairmont Rd., Suite 200, 
Atlanta, GA 30329 

1-877-222-VETS 
(8387) 

https://www.1010ez.med.va.gov/sec/vha/
1010ez/  

Homeless Veteran Hotline 
 

n/a 1-877-4AID-VET http://www.va.gov/HOMELESS/about_th
e_initiative.asp#three 

On-line request for DD214 
 

Application only, you need to 
mail or fax 

FAX: 314-801-9195 http://www.archives.gov/veterans/evetrec
s/index.html 

National Archives and Records 
Administration 
National Personnel Records Center 
Military Personnel Records 

9700 Page Ave. 
St. Louis, MO 63132-5100 
(find application above) 
 

866-272-6272 
FAX: 314-801-9195 
 

 

US Dept of Veteran Affairs 
(Substance Abuse-Detoxification-
Veterans) 

10701 East Blvd, Cleveland 
44106 

216-791-3800  http://www.va.gov 

Cuyahoga Community College 
(College Success-Veterans) 
Metro Student Services 

2900 Community College Ave, 
Ste 501-B, Cleveland 44115 

216-987-3193  http://www.tri-c.edu 

 
Libraries  Address Phone # Website 
Creston Branch Library POB 396 116 S Main St Creston 44217 330-435-4204 http://wcpl.info 
Dalton Branch Library 127 S Church St POB 597 Dalton 44618 330-828-8486 http://wcpl.info 
Doylestown Branch Library Doylestown Village Doylestown 44230 330-658-4677 http://wcpl.info 
Orrville Public Library 230 N Main St, Orrville 44667-1640 330-683-1065 http://www.orrville.lib.oh.us 
Rittman Branch Library 49 W Ohio Ave Rittman 44270 330-925-2761 http://wcpl.info 
Shreve Branch Library 189 W McConkey St POB 612 Shreve 

44676 
330-567-2219 http://wcpl.info 

Wayne County Public Library 304 N Market St., Wooster 44691 330-161-0916 http://wcpl.info 
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Hispanic, Somali, and            
             Immigrant Resources 

Address Phone # Website 

US Citizen and Immigration 
Services (USCIS) Cleveland Field 
Office 

A.J.C. Federal Building, 1240 E. 
9th St. Rm. 501, Cleveland 
44199 

800-375-5283 http://www.uscis.gov/portal/site/uscis 
 

AC Mauer 183 ALC 2879 Batdorf Rd, Wooster 
44691 

330-264-2285  

Jobs and Family Services Migrant 
Program 

POB 1618 Columbus 43216 614-466-9636 Pablo Nunez Email: 
Pablo.Nunez@jfs.ohio.gov 

Jobs and Family Services Migrant 
Program 

4020 E 5th Ave Columbus 
43216-1618 

614-466-9646 Benito Lucio Jr. Email: 
Benito.Lucio@jfs.ohio.gov 

Licensed Migrant Housing Camps 
Ohio 

  http://www.odh.ohio.gov/odhPrograms/eh/
ag_camps/agcamps2.aspx 

Ohio Department of Health (ODH) 246 N High Screen Columbus 
43215 

614-644-8605 Will Stamper Email: 
will_stamper@odh.ohio.gov 

Ohio Farm Bureau Federation Inc. Two Nationwide Plaza POB 
182383 Columbus 43218 

614-246-8286 http://labor@ofbf.org 
 

Ohio State University Extension Ag 
& Hort Labor Education 

639 S Dunbridge Rd Suite 4 
Bowling Green 43402 

419-344-6304 Francisco A. Espinoza Email: 
espinoza9@cfaes.osu.edu 

Ohio State University Office of 
Minority Affairs 

1000 Lincoln Tower, 1800 
Cannon Drive, Columbus 43210 

614-292-8889 Dr. Jose Village Assistant Vice-Provost 
Email: Villa.1@osu.edu 

United States Dept. of Labor/Wage 
& Hours 

200 N High St #646 Columbus 
43215 

614-469-2705 John R. Dudash Jr. Email: 
Dudashjr.john@dol.gov 

United States Dept of Labor/Wage 
& Hours 

200 N High St #646 Columbus 
43215 

614-469-5893 Guillemo S. Sapia Email: 
Sapia.guillemo@dol.gov 

 
Legal Services Address Phone # Website 
Ohio Legal Rights Service 
 

50 W Broad Street, Columbus, 
OH 43215 

614-466-9956 http://www.olrs.ohio.gov 
 

ACLU of Ohio 
 

4506 Chester Avenue 
Cleveland, OH 44103 

216-472-2200 http://www.acluohio.org/ 
 

Legal Aid Societies 121 West North St Suite 100, 
Wooster, 44691 

330-264-9454 
866-584-2350 

http://www.communitylegalaid.org 
 

ProSeniors 7164 Reading Rd., Suite 1150, 
Cincinnati, 45237 

800-488-6070 http://www.proseniors.org/legal_services.
html#hotline 

Public defender 113 W Liberty St., Wooster 
44691 

330-287-5490 http://www.opd.ohio.gov/CountyPD/Count
yPD.htm 

 
Volunteer Opportunities  Address Phone # Website 
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Other Agencies Address Phone # Website 
Wayne County Adult Probation 107 W Liberty St, Public Square 

Wooster 44691 
330-287-5550 http://www.waynecourtofcommonpleas.or

g/services/adult-probation  
Wayne County Common Pleas 
Court – Clerk  

107 W. Liberty St., Wooster 
44691 

330-287-5590 http://www.wayneclerkofcourts.org/  

Wayne County Municipal Court  215 N. Grant St., Wooster 
44691 

330-287-5670 http://www.waynemunicipalcourt.org/  

Wayne County Municipal Court – 
Probation 

215 N. Grant St., Wooster 
44691 

330-287-5676 http://www.waynemunicipalcourt.org/servi
ces/adult-probation-0  

Wayne County Municipal Court – 
Clerk  

215 N. Grant St. Wooster 
44691 

330-287-2001  

Wayne County Probate Court 107 W. Liberty St. Wooster 
44691 

330-287-5575 http://www.waynecourtofcommonpleas.or
g/  

United States Probation   http://www.uscourts.gov/FederalCourts/Pr
obationPretrialServices.aspx  

Wayne County Board of MR/DD 266 Oldman Rd., Wooster  
44691 

330-345-6016 http://www.waynedd.org/  

County Board of Elections 200 Vanover St.,  Ste 1, 
Wooster,OH  44691 

330-287-5480 http://www.votewayne.org 

One Stop Shop (Employment & 
Training Correction) 

358 W North St. 
Wooster,OH  44691 

330-264-5060 http://www.everybodyworks.org/wayne 
 

 


